IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 1845-0047
romn 83879=-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2021, o fiscal year beginning , 2021, and ending 20 2 02 1
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/FormB879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY EIN or SSN
FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052

Name and title of officer or person subject totax ~KERRY BARNES
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
[Parti | Type of Return and Return information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and
Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 43, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a,
or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 checkhere P E b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line12) 1b M
2a Form 990-EZ check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line &) .. i 20
3a  Form 1120-POL check here p b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b
4a  Form 990-PF check here P b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) . 4b
6a Form 8868 check here . | 2 b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) . . ... 5b
6a Form 990-T check here . =3 b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part lll, line 4) 6b
7a  Form 4720 check here . | b Total tax (Form 4720, Part I, iNe 1) ..o 7b
8a Form 5227 check here . | 2 b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltem D) 8bh
9a Form 5330 check here > b Tax due (Form 5330, Part I, line 19) 9b
10a__Form 8038-CP check here P> b _Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line 22) 10b
[ Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above entity or | am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN}) and that | have examined a copy of the

2021 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and

complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my

intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date
of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)

entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the

financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no

later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic
payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a

personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
lauthorize SCTARABBA WALKER & CO., LLP toentermyPIN| 22052 |

ERQ firm pame Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2021 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2021 electronically filed
return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the

IRS Fed/State program, | will gnter my PIN on 7return’s disclosure consent screen. Co
L
icer or person subject to tax Date B> /C/%) ‘ /(?Q

Signature of off
| Part Il Certification and Authentigation

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filin'gjidenlification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 16304414850 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2021 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that | am
submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for
Business Returns.

ERQ's signature > Date B>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

|LHA For Privacy act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-TE (2021)

102521 01-11-22



Send with fee and attachments to:
CH ARSUO NYS Office of the Attorney General 202 1
o . L Charities Bureau Registration Section !
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyyy 01/01/2021 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2021

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
Address Change TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FQUNDATIO 16-1422052
Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
Initial Filing 101 EAST GREEN STREET 05-05-41
Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
Amended Filing ITHACA, NY 14850 607 272-4555
Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW.TCPLFOUNDATION.ORG

Check your organization's . N )
. . Gonfirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: 7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT*  Gharities Registry at www,CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

% KERRY BARNES @ / ]
A President or Authorized Officer: ‘ Kn,\ vt [TRM/) - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 74 /ZZ

SignaHJre Print Name and Title Date
= [ f ELISABETH CHABOT
x Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: L"f““—hl Cho SECRETARY/TREASURER L / 2%/ 27—
Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4, Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to
complete your filing. Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.
5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: )
Make a single check or money order

next page to calculate your

] payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you Wanartiment ol i

. ~Eparument or Law
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275.

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2022)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

168451 01-10-22 1019 Page 1




TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION,

INC

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CGV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B {Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $1,000,000
Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $1,000,000 and the fiscal year begins on or after July 1, 2021,
If the fiscal year begins before that date, an Audit Report is required if total revenue and support is greater than $750,000
No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

$0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

DNeed Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

3??;13-122 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2022)

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL"} because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration

Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

law at www.CharitiesNYS,com,

w L fi ization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il, fine 23(b}).

Page 2



CHAR500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2021

Open to Public

Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization:

TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC

NY Registration Number:

05-05-41

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency

Amount of Grant

1. PPP_LOAN 1. 79,800.

2. EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT 2. 47,325.

3. 3.

4. 4.

5. 5.

6. 6.

7. 7.

8. 8.

9. 9.

10. 10.

1. 11,

12, 12

13, 13,

14. 14,

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 127,125.
168481 01-10-22 1019  CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2022) Page 1




EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

~m 990

2022

»> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

Internal Revenue Service
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B cCheckif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
selesblet | POMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
change. | FOUNDATION, INC
i Doing business as 16-1422052
et Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fea, | 101 EAST GREEN STREET 607-272-4555
il City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Grossracsipts $ 4 3 132 ! 071.
Amended| TTHACA, NY 14850 H(a) Is this a group return
foefiea | E Name and address of principal officer: EMILY HOPKINS for subordinates? Yes No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: @ 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) A4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: pp WWW . TCPLFOUNDATION.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other b | L Year of formation: 199 2| m State of legal domicile: NY

Summary

[Part ]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

SEE BELOW.

Check this box P

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
%
£l 2
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... .. 3 16
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .. 4 14
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a) . . 5 3
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) ... .. ..o sreeee et ee et e enesenon 6 16
';3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), INe 12 e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 273,729. 415,239.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 120,514. 757,221.
©1 11 Other revenue {(Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11€) ... 8,500. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VII[, column (A), line 12) ... 402,743. 1072 460.
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 189,470. 217,700.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4y . ... 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) ... 210,346. 198, 285.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . .. ... .. ... ... 0. 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 105,079
@] 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) ... . 44,159. 74,387.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .. 443,975. 490,372.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... i, -41,232. 682 ,088.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 3,413,355. 3,632,448,
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 62,733. 10,520.
=75 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 3,350,622. 3,621,928.

ignature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
frue, correct, and camplma/l)eclaralion o[,ﬁﬂeparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

N, [ DN L(zf 2122
Sign Signaturelof officer Datef i
Here KERRY ES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date T PTIN

Paid RENATA DABROWSKA RENATA DABROWSKA seempioyes [P01450486
Preparer |Firm'sname p SCIARABBA WALKER & CO., LLP Firm'sEiNp 16-1071694
Use Only | Firm's address > 410 EAST UPLAND ROAD

ITHACA, NY 14850 Phone no.6 07-272-5550
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ..o Yes No

Form 990 (2021)

132001 12-09-21

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 page?
[ Part Ill [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... i, :l

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL SUPPORT AND BENEFITS
TO THE TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY, ENHANCING OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE
LIBRARY'S CONTINUED GROWTH AND SERVICE TO THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PIOT FOMM 890 OF 990-EZ7 ... \.. .o oo oot [Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. ... [____] Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code: ) (Expenses $ 252,052, including grants of $ 217,700. ) (Rovenus $ )
THE FOUNDATION'S PURPOSE IS TO RAISE MONEY AND MANAGE INVESTMENTS FOR
THE TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY.

4b  (code: } (Expenses § including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ ]
4e Total program service expenses P> 252,052,
Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
FUYES," COMPIBLE SCREAUIE A ... e et oot et a e e e e ettt eaea s 1| X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? Jf "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PArt 1 ............o.oooo oot e e e e et es e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? Jf "Yes, " complate SCREAUIE €, PArt Il ...........cccocoooeeeoicesteeeteeseesiiasessastsssissemsessssssatseresssenssssaneasaresaass 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ............coouiviiuveeiriorsersresssosesisssiees s 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ..............cooeeeoeeoreeeeeeeeienn. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "ves," complete
T oY 1 O 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "YeS," COMPIBTE SCREAUIE D, PATt IV ......cc.ceiiieiieesiii et ittt et e et ettt ettt e et e s etd e bea et seae et s et daasa b asaianns 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PArt V' ..........co.ooooeoieeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeee et 10| X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oo e e et 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...........c.oooieeeeeeeeeeeeeeie oot 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete SCheaule D, Part VIl ............c.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesees e sesssnssesss s s ssssssnn 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, * complete SCHEAUIE D, PAFEIX .................ooeioeeoseooseomereesseseseeseeseesssesseeessossoeessseseeeessenes .. | 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
SChedule D, Parts XI @NG XII ...........c.ociviiiirieriiisieesateiesessnessaissasisssoass st s s eses s sat et s e emsest e saessnsehe e s e ee s ams st e sbe s snsbeeesessssanes 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i})? f "Yes," complete Schedule E ............ccocooeeeeeeeeeeeviaivans 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete SChedUIE F, PArtS 1 NG IV ........coooeooeeeeeeeeeeeeee s s eesese s eeeeessseses s ees e e eseeiaess s e seassbe st esteseasatenes 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part {X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 QNG IV ...........c.ocooeoeeeeeeeeeeeee et e eeeees e see st evameesen s s sms s eaetanes 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? ff "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts AN IV ...........c..ccoiv oot 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions ... ..., 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
Tcand 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedUIE G, PArt Il ..............cocoouoooeeeeeeee et e e sseseassbssessnanesbesress s sasbesnsaras s s s sssessasansas 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, llne 9a’7 If "Yes,"
COMPIELE SCREAUIE G, PAI Il .....c..oveeeee et et et e st et e e e s e s e s e s m s essshn e bme e b n e e e b et a et n et ane s 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule H .............ccccveviiviveviicsvesarivisesssrinens 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. ... ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 Jf *Yes, * complete Schedule [, Parts land Il ocoo.... e L2t | X

132003 12-08-21 Form 990 (2021)



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052  page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules onfinved)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Hl  ..............coocor oot 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE J ... e s et ee st e ettt ettt 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," g0 10 liN 258 sz sy timiie s i s i s i v s P e L B o A T S BT i 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
BN BB OO DONS Y e ettt ettt ettt ee e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .........coooeveeeeoereeereveeeeiveeereins 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? jf "Yes," complete
SCHBUUIB L, PAILL  ..ccvvvveveomsessssinssssssssssssasssssssossassoses o A S AT O R B B TS ST 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ............ccoeoeeeeeereveiens 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill ......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf

"YES," COMPIBLE SCREAUIE L, PAIT IV ........oiiioeee oo et e ettt ettt et e ees st e a e s s bt e s bt e e esan e easran s 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .........occiveoovervevervesieiaeneeens 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? (7
"YeSs," COMPIEtE SCHEAUIE L, PAIt IV ............ccocoeiivieeeieeeee ettt es st sa s st ee b e ea s b e s e s sa s it aen e b e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "ves,* complete Schedule M ..........ccccccevvceinn 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONADULIONS? If "YEs," COMPIEE SCREAUIE M .............oooveoooeeeeree e ee oo ees oo s s eess e s ssee s eee s eseesee s ees s eeeseseeeenereseses 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? |f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | ................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ..o oottt et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! ................. 2 e, |38 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part // 1 or IV and
PAIEV, N8 T ... oovooeoeeeeeeee oo s s es s oess s s et e o0t et sttt e X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 B 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN€ 2 ...........ecooeeeeeeeee oo eeeeee e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIe R, Part V, B 2 .............c..ccou oottt ettt ea et st es e es s s eas st et e s ae s e s e e san st e neananes 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
388 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... iaieeeeeeaeas 3g | X
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to anylineinthisPartV. ..o . .
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize WINNOrS? ... 1c | X

132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052  page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... 2a 3
b If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ob | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fijle. See instructions. . .. ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ., 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O .............cccccocueurne. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . ... ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ... ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file FOMM B80T i, 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable ContrbUtIONS? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOEEAX dedUCHIDIB? et ee et s e bt eeeien e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 FIlE FOMT B2B27  ....eiivoitiiseieeieesceaeassass sttt s obs s et e85 s o452t 45245202 4 s SR e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the Year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under Section 4966 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ... e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VII|, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders || ... ..., 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceived from them.) e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e  13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves 0N hand ||, ... .. .ccciieromriieiiineieisseeceniecsseessesenssssessscaesa s sneseeseae 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .. ... 14a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YBAI? | | ... et s e er e 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . .. ... .. 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)




TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052  pPage 6

| Part Vi I Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineinthisPart VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
hody delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key 8MPIOYBET | e sa s en s bbb en bbb 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... . .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .. .. .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
MOre MeMDErS O the GOVIMING DOGY? . . .. .1\ o oo oo eeeee oo e s s eeeoee oo s s e ssesseeeese s [ 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DOAY? e et 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governiNg DOGY? | ettt ettt et et eb et g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing Dody? | .. ...t 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? jf 'Yes._mude_tﬂe_ﬂammﬂd_addcesm_&ﬂadﬂe CF e e e 9 X
Section B. Policies /7; i _ _ 41 Revanis Code)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? || | . ... ... s 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "NO," go 10 liN€ 13 .......cccvveervviireririvssiresieimisensssessseessereseenes 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? (f "Yes, " describe
0N SCHEAUIE O MOW ThiS WAS GONE .......c.ocucveeeeeeei it ee ettt ee et e et et es e et e eteaee et e ate e s e et e s e bt eneereeaeemetsssreens 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POIGY? . |................c..ooiiiiiiieee e e 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POliCY Y 14 X
156 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offiCial 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization | .. ...t senssens 15b X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUMNG the YEAIT? | | ettt st s bt bttt 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »pNY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |__—| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>
THE ORGANIZATION - 607-272-4555

101 EAST GREEN STREET, ITHACA, NY 14850

132008 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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|§art E“] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
e |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1093-NEG) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® |jst all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[ ] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) €) (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average | (.o cfe Sksrlrt\lo?:than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes} from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for E . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 8 2 . % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| = | 5 s |E 1099-NEC) and related
below sl |22 = organizations
ine) |E|E|E[5[22] 5
(1) SUZANNE SMITH JABLONSKI 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - PREVIOQUS X 67,992. 0. 9,638.
{2) KERRY BARNES 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - CURRENT X 7,555. 0. 1,071.
(3) EMILY HOPKINS 3.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DOMINICK RECCKIO 3.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LISABETH CHABOT 3.00
SECRETARY/TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) GERALD BEASLEY 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MEGAN BURKE 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DEREK BURROWS 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STEVEN HEADRICK 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DALE JOHNSON 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) LAURA LARSON 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) YVETTE RUBIO 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MELISSA VANDERHOOF 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) SUSAN CURRIE 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) SUSANNA DRBAL 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) TERESA VADAKIN 3.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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[ Part V"J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) C) (D) E) (F)
i Position .
Name and title Average (do not check more than ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
listany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2| & z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | < g g 1099-NEC) and related
below |S|=|.|2|2E = organizations
fine) [2]2]|5|5 |25 =
TR T Tr—— > 75,547, 0.] 10,709.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... .. ... B 0. 0. 0.
d Total{adilines M andAe) o o i s g B 75,547. 0.] 10,708.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIVIGUAI  ..............c..coccovooe oot saiaen st ia e s i abasve e arsarEen s arsareneanans 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................ccc.coccovevunee. 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes. " complete Schedule J fOr SUCH DEESOM —wooo oo ii e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (€)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0
Form 990 (2021)
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| Eart Ylil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VIIL ... [:]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
2 1 a Federated campaigns ... ... 1a
§ b Membership dues | 1b
(::. ¢ Fundraising events ic
g d Related organizations . 1d
G e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 127,125,
_5' f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above | 1f 288,114,
% g Noncash contributions included in lines fa-1f 1g $ 100.
3 h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f ... B 415,239,
Business Code
N
2 b
b c
E d
89 .
a f All other program service revenue ... .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... | =
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ..., B 40,808, 40,808,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
B ROYAMIES .....ooiviivisivessosssiossieesissss st e et sise b ceseeasa e siass | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents . 6a
b Less: rental expenses __ |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢
d Net rental income or (I0S8) ... | 2
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 3,676,024,
b Less: cost or other basis
o and sales expenses 7b| 2,959,611,
§ c Gainor(loss) . .. .. .. 7c 716,413,
o d Net gain or (I0SS) .......o.ovooveoeeocreeeee oo > 716,413, 716,413,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line 18 ..., 8a
b Less:directexpenses ... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events __ .......... e P
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ..., 9a
b Less: directexpenses .. ... 9b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ................ | =
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ..o 10§|
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... .. 10
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | -
Business Code
g 11 a
E b
] c
é d All other revenue
e
12 Total revenue. See instructions ..., > 1,172,460. 0. 0. 757,221,
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 {2021)
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[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e()eg)yenses Prograﬁ)service Managé?n)am and Funcig}ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 217,700. 217,700.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ...
6 Compensation not included above to disqualitied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 75,547. 14,156. 21,626. 39,765.
7 Othersalaries and wages 95,194. 17,837. 27,251. 50,106.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits 18,263. 1,565. 12,327. 4,371.
10 Payroll taxes ... 9,281. 794. 6,265, 2,222,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management . .. .. ...
b LeGal .. oo
c Accounting . 28,444. 27,610. 834.
d LOBBYING | _.\\\ooooooooeeeeeeeee e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . 22,497. 22,497.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch Q.)
12  Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses ... ...
14  Information technology
16 Rovalties | ...
16 OCCUPANCY ... ...
17 Travel s
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials _ .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 429. 229. 200.
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiliates .. ... ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 1,395. 1,395.
23 INSUMANCE ...\ . 1,866. 1,866.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a UNFULFILLED PLEDGES 4,800. 4,800.
b SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 3,644. 3,077. 567.
¢ BANK FEES 3,175. 3,175.
d PRINTING 2,984. 1,720, 1,264.
e All other expenses 5,153. 4,203. 950.
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 490,372. 252,052, 133,241, 105,079.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here B [ | if following SOP 88-2 (ASG 856-720)
132010 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ...

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nONinterestbeaning .............cccccooioiiioooeeeooooeoeesseooeeee 275,745.] 1 639,894.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... . ... 438,814.| 2 33,874.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, N6t ... 113,402.) 3 43,069.
4  Accounts receivable, net 9.| 4 47,324,
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net . ... ..., 7
g | 8 Inventories for sale or Use ... 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 9,763.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 5,812. 5,346.( 10¢ 3,951.
11 Investments - publicly traded Securities ... ... 2,580,039.] 11 2,864,336.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets ... .. ... 14
16 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 .. ..., 15
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ... 3,413,355.| 16 3,632,448,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . ... ... . . . 15,843.| 17 10,520.
18 Grants PAYabe || . st ee s et enes 18
19 Deferred reVENUE | . . ..ot i e see s eeeenesse e en e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
T o 46,890.| 25 0.
126 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... 62,733.] 2 10,520.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 2,126,447.| 27 2,374,218.
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictions _....................co.ccceoveevoverreesseosese s 1,224,175.] 28 1,247,710,
- Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> D
IE and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
:‘;’; 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... ... . 30
2 81 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... ... 3,350,622.| 32 3,621,928,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... R 3, 413,355.] 33 3,632,4438.
Form 990 (2021)
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 page 12
| Part XI'| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI . i i
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, OUMN (A), N€ 12) ... ..o 1 1,172,460.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), i€ 25) ... .. i 2 490,372.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1 ... s 3 682,088.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... 4 3,350,622,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -410,783.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
T INVESIMENE EXPENSES | oo e e et ettt it a st e e 7
8 Prior period @adjUSIMENES | e b 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 1,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIMIN (B)) oot 10 3,621,928.
[ Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... m
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash Accrual I:j Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ... 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ... ... ... 2| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACt aNd OMB CIFCUIAr A-IB3? | oiiiisieeseesssee e eeesessessssssesss s bt 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2021)
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- . . OMB No, 1545-0047
(ii:r:igo‘;LE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
infernalfevenualSenvics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization TQOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 Ij A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(i).
2 [:] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).
4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

10

0 0000 o

1 []
12 [X]

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)}{A}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){(1)(A)}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170({b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

[:] Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

a
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b I:I Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.
c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e I__—l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of SUPPOrted OFGANIZALIONS ...\ ... .ooooooveoeeeooeooeeseoseseeseeeesee s eeseeessssesseseeesesesresesessestseeesenseesees | 1]
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of org_anization Wg (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization {described on lines 1-10 Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above {see instructions))
TOMPKINS PUBLIC
LIBRARY 16-1098211 6 X 217,700,
Total 217,700- 0.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 Page2
| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A){iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2017 {b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subtractline § from fine 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) ... .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etC. (866 INStIUCIONS) e e 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 i, 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »[ ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . e e e e e ree e e e | [:I

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. ... | 2 D

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. !f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... .. > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _........ | [:]

Schedule A (Form 990} 2021
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 page3
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e} 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Subtratline 7¢ ram ling 8
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2017 {b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carfiedon . ...

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) «.oooeeeeee

13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this DoX aNd StOR NEIe u.isw: s s s S s b S S e g G ey A e £ s S S L oY S5 S SSEEES [ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column ()} ... ... ... |18 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlil. line 15 ..., 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ....................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part LI, e 17 i 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... =3 |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... » |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .................. »[ |

132023 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 pages
] Eart l! | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 X
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 X
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(), (5), or (6)? I "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a X
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){@), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? if "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? jf
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a X

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a X
b Type |l or Type 1l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6 X
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3){C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7 X
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 X

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9a X
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9b X
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? ff "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9¢ X

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? f "Yes," answer line 10b below. _10a X
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail jn Part V1. L S
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

bl ke

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ization 2

; : ;
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? ff "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

—the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 X

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

38 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? jf "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's

! ooy laved in thi "
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b |:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemmental entity (see instructiong)
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in
Part V1 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes " ihe in Part VI ization in thi d 3b

132025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC

16-1422052 pages

| Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [:' Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

o [N [

D [ | D N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(2}

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

id

o o (0o |o|w

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(s C N (<200 (3]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 N O |t |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior vear (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

L3 0 BN (A I [ VI BRY

[ 20 (4, T B (/L VT B

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 i:] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

132026 01-04-22
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 Ppage7
[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part Vi) 5
6 __ Other distributions (describe jn Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i) i) = _(iii) o
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions U““;?;fg(‘)';‘f”“ Amft?::):otf o oez 3

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

=l = |ajo | |v

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain jn Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2020

a
b
¢ _Excess from 2018
d
e

Excess from 2021

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 pages
[ Part VI | Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, ine 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines 1c, 23, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

FORM 990 SCHEDULE A PART IV LINE SECTION E LINE 1C:

THE ORGANIZATION RAISES FUNDS FOR THE TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY.

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 20 2 1

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
FOQUNDATION, INC 16-1422052
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

E| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF [:‘ 501(c)(8) exempt private foundation
[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {(in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)}(A)}{(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIll, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |l.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A" in column (b} instead of the contributor name and address}, Il, and lI.

[ ] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year . .. . ... . » $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, fine 2, to certify
that it doesn't mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990} {2021)

123451 11-11-21



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 2

Name of organization
TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

16-1422052

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF TOMPKINS
1 | COUNTY Person
Payroll D
200 E BUFFALO STREET, SUITE 202 44,959. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ITHACA, NY 14850 noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | LAURA LARSON Person
Payroll |:|
1149 TAUGHANNOCK BOULEVARD 10,598. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ITHACA, NY 14850 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | ROBERT ARONSON Person
Payroll EI
51 STONE AVE 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
OSSINING, NY 10562 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | FOUNDATION OF JEWISH PHILANTHROPIES Person
Payroll |:]
2640 N FOREST RD STE 200 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
GETZVILLE, NY 14068 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | BARBARA PAGE Person  [X]
Payroll El
41 PROSPECT STREET 5,666. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
TRUMANSBURG, NY 14886 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

123452 11-11-21
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 3

Name of organization

TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Employer identification number

16-1422052

FOUNDATION,
Partll© Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
{c)
No.

. ) ., FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given ) ] Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

L (0) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given < . Date received
Partl {See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

L (o) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)
No. {c)

L () . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . ; Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

e (b) . FMV (or estimate) d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

{a)
{c)
No.

e (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

123453 11-11-21
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Schedule B (Form 990} (2021)

pPage 4

Name of organization

TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

FOUNDATION,

INC

Employer identification number

16-1422052

Part Iﬂ Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor, Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, stc., contributions of $1,()00 or less for the year, (Enter this info. once.) &

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
'g?ftﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
I
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g’zorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
F’;roTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;l:rr;’ll (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

123454 11-11-21
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 202 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service PGo to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY Employer identification number
FOQUNDATION, INC 16-1422052

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complste if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year . . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefit? ... .o [ Jves [ INo
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[:l Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
[:l Protection of natural habitat [:I Preservation of a certified historic structure
:l Preservation of open space
2 Compilete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

A pH ON

day of the tax year. ) Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CONSErvation ASEMENTS | . .. .. ... ...iciiieiiriis i ierecests s eaiet s esessassseaeaeseessaesenasnsres 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... ... ... ... 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National REGISIEr | | | . ... ...t sesss s ass e sssss s s s ssesn s 2d
8 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| g
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B}(i)
and $e0tion 170MIANBNI? ... oo e L Ives [InNo

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

| Part III—| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL INe T ... ... sess s esesaereresaens > 3
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X e s | )

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, e 1 e e, P $
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X et PP D
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 Page?2
[ Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)
8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d [:I Loan or exchange program
b |:l Scholarly research e [:] Other
c |:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ................................. |:] Yes l:] No
[ Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? [ ves No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ BeginNINg BAANCE | .. ... it ic
d Additions dUriNG the YOI || ... ...ttt 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
fOENAING DAIANCE || ettt bttt as st f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:l No
b_[f "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X1l ... l:I
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance .. ... 1,166,076, 1,042,576, 941,108, 1,038,252, 913,527,
b Contributions 3,127, 14,976, 10,101, 11,001, 15,683,
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 127,101, 124,534, 135,714, -64,876, 146,690,
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 38,765, 16,010, 44,347, 43,269, 37,648,
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance . 1,257,539, 1,166,076, 1,042,576, 941,108, 1,038,252,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P 5.0000 %
b Permanent endowment p» 95.0000 %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations .. |sal) X
(i) ROIAted OFGANIZAIONS ..__.........\...coooooooeeoeeeeeeeeeoeee e eeeeees oo ese oo oo eeen e eeee s oo eeess e e | 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? s 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b
c
d 9,763. 5,812, 3,951.
e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column () must equal Form 990. Part X. column (Bl fine 10C.) oooooooveerevceiieeeenrecneee B 3,951.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .. ... ..............
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A)

(B)

(9]

(5)

(E)

(F)
@)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) B>
Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ¢ol. (B) line 15.) ..cooioiiiviiiiiiniiiiii i | 3
| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6
(7)
(8)
9)

2. Llablllty for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s flnan0|a| statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ... [ ]
Schedule D (Form 990} 2021
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC

16-1422052 page4

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 738,292.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -418,432

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d -22,497.

© ADAINGS 28 tNIOUBN 2d i, hevveeoeeeoeeeses s 58 e S S oSS 2e -440,929.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

3 1,179,221.

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . . . |—ia
4

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 120  ooveoiriiriiiniiiiiiiiiiees

4c —6,761.-

5 1,172,460.

and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 12
| Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per R

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

eturn.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements L 466,987.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ... . 2a

b Prior year adjustments ... 2b

© OHNOIIOSSOS .y uuisiucssvaviusisiiasissessssissaies iemia s sssanans s tedsssan sk s osss ik onsaaodiainsosss 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XHL) ..o 2d

© AU 1N0S 28 NIOUGN 20 prusioaseussiosssesessss s st a5 sS4 iS4 RS 2e 0.
8 Subtractline 2e from e 1 3 466,987,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. | 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXILy e, [ab 23,385.

C AJAINES 42 and 4D e 4c 23,385.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [, line 18.) 5 490,372,

| Part XIlI| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES RECORDED NET OF REVENUE IN AUDIT REPORT -22,497.
PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIVIDEND INCOME BOOK TO TAX ADJUSTMENT 5,619.
REALIZED GAIN(LOSS) BOOK TO TAX ADJUSTMENT -12,380.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B -6,761.
PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES ADJUSTMENT FROM BOOK TO TAX 22,497.
FOREIGN TAX ADJUSTMENT FROM BOOK TO TAX 888.

132054 10-28-21
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 pages
[Part XllI | Supplemental Information ontinued)

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 4B 23,385.

SCH D, PART V ENDOWMENT FUNDS

PER NYS REGULATIONS AND A 2016 FASB ACCOUNTING STANDARDS UPDATE, 2017

ENDOWMENT FUNDS AMOUNTS WERE ADJUSTED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS TO RECLASSIFY THE NET RETURN ON ENDOWMENT FUNDS NOT YET

APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURE. THE 2016 AND 2017 ENDOWMENT AMOUNTS ON PART

V, SCHEDULE D WERE ADJUSTED TO ACCOUNT FOR THE RECLASSIFICATION.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ey
(Form 990} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 5
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FULL BOARD REVIEWS FORM 990 BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

SELF MONITORING BY DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PRESENTS A REQUEST FOR SALARY INCREASE TO THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DURING THE PERFORMANCE REVIEW PROCESS. THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE CONSIDERS THE REQUEST, AND MAKES A RECOMMENDATION TO THE FULL

BOARD, WHICH APPROVES THE ANNUAL SALARY AS PART OF ITS ADOPTION OF THE

YEAR'S OPERATING BUDGET.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

ROUNDING 1.

PART XII, LINE 2C

THE FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RESPOND TO THE DRAFT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS VOTES TO ACCEPT THE FINAL

VERSION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT. THE PROCESS FOR AUDIT OVERSIGHT

AND AUDITOR SELECTION HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

132211 11-11-21
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TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Schedule R (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDATION, INC 16-1422052 pages

| Part VII [ supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
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WALKER 7
LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCAOLUNTANTS
BUSINESS CONEBULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Tompkins County Public Library Foundation, Inc.
Ithaca, New York 14850

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tompkins County Public Library
Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Tompkins County Public Library Foundation, Inc. as of December 31,
2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of Tompkins County Public Library Foundation, Inc. and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audits. We Dbelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Tompkins
County Public Library Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year
after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

410 East Upland Road
Tthaca, New York 14850
607-272-5550/ 607-273-6357 (l'ax) www.swellp.com



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
mistepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Tompkins County Public Library
Foundation, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Tompkins County Public Library
Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Sctomaloba Waldre. b G, LP
Sciarabba Walker & Co., LLP

[thaca, New York
April 4, 2022



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31,

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Employee advance
Employee retention credit receivable
Unconditional promises to give, current portion
net of allowance for unfulfilled pledges of $2,000
ToTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
FIXED ASSETS, nct of accumulated depreciation
LoNG-TERM INVESTMENTS

LoNG-TERM UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Due to Tompkins County Public Library
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Paycheck Protection Program loan, current portion
ToTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NoN-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Paycheck Protection Program loan, long-term portion

ToTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
ToTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes.

2021 2020
$ 639,893 $ 685,828
< 9
47,324 .
23,069 73,402
710,286 759,239
33,874 28,731
3,951 5,346
2,864,336 2,580,039
20,000 40,000
$ 3,632,447  § 3,413,355
$ 3 $ 6,990
10,519 15,842
& 35,858
10,519 58,690
: 4,042
- 4,042
2,374,218 2,126,447
1,247,710 1,224,176
3,621,928 3,350,623
$ 3,632,447  § 3413355




TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

SUPPORT:
Contributions

REVENUES:
Interest income
Dividend income, net
Realized gain on sale of investments
Unrealized loss on investments
In-kind contributions
Paycheck Protection Program loan

forgiveness

Employee retention credit
Net assets released from restrictions
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUES

EXPENSES:
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
ToTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, beginning of year
NET ASSETS, end of year

See accompanying notes.

Net assets Net assets
without donor with donor
restrictions restrictions Total
$ 253,072 $ 34,942 $ 288,014
774 - 774
8,623 3,295 11,918
423,063 305,730 728,793
( 237,129) ( 181,303) ( 418,432)
100 o 100
79,800 - 79,800
47,325 - 47,325
139,130 ( 139,130) -
714,758 23,534 738,292
252,052 - 252,052
109,856 - 109,856
105,079 - 105,079
466,987 - 466,987
247,771 23,534 271,305
2,126,447 1,224,176 3,350,623
$ 2,374,218 $ 1,247,710 $ 3,621,928




TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

SUPPORT:
Contributions

REVENUES:
Interest income
Dividend income, net
Realized gain on sale of investments
Unrealized gain on investments
Marketing income
Net assets released from restrictions
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUES

EXPENSES;
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
ToTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, beginning of year
NET ASSETS, end of year

See accompanying notes.

Net assets Net assets
without donor with donor
restrictions restrictions Total
$ 223,190 $ 50,539 $ 273,729
2,737 - 2,737
5,514 4,621 10,135
74,186 33,456 107,642
129,840 80,719 210,559
8,500 = 8,500
100,072 ( 100,072) =
544,039 69,263 613,302
221,526 - 221,526
121,392 - 121,392
101,057 - 101,057
443,975 - 443,975
100,064 69,263 169,327
2,026,383 1,154,913 3,181,296
$ 2,126,447 $ 1,224,176 $ 3,350,623




TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Program  Management

Services and General  Fundraising Total
EXPENSES:

Salaries $§ 31,993 § 48877 $ 89,871 § 170,741
Employee benefits & taxes 2,359 18,592 6,593 27,544
Professional services - 27,610 834 28,444
Insurance - 1,866 - 1,866
Dues, meeting fees, and

subscriptions - 1,503 - 1,503
Printing and design - 1,720 1,264 2,984
Postage - 926 950 1,876
Supplies & equipment - 3,077 567 3,644
Staff development - 688 - 688
Bank fees - 3,175 - 3,175
Events & meetings - 229 200 429
Uncollectable pledges - - 4,800 4,800
In-kind materials and services - 100 - 100
Miscellaneous - 98 - 98
Tompkins County Public Library

support 217,700 E - 217,700
ToTAL EXPENSES BEFORE

DEPRECIATION 252,052 108,461 105,079 465,592

Depreciation - 1,395 - 1,395

ToTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $ 252,052 $ 109,856 $ 105,079 §$§ 466,987

See accompanying notes.



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Program  Management

Services and General  Fundraising Total
EXPENSES:

Salaries $ 29,876 § 46,375 $§ 91,040 $ 167,291
Employee benefits & taxes 2,180 34,252 6,623 43,055
Professional services - 29,381 - 29,381
Insurance - 1,423 - 1,423
Dues, meeting fees, and

subscriptions - 1,079 - 1,079
Printing and design - 125 548 673
Postage - 1,412 2,646 4,058
Supplies & equipment - 2,256 - 2,256
Staff development - 177 - 177
Bank fees - 3,507 - 3,507
Events & meetings - 10 200 210
Tompkins County Public Library

support 189,470 - B 189,470
ToTAL EXPENSES BEFORE

DEPRECIATION 221,526 119,997 101,057 442,580

Depreciation - 1,395 - 1,395

ToTAL FUNCTIONAL ExPENSES $ 221,526 $ 121,392 $§ 101,057 § 443,975

See accompanying notes.



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

CasH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

used in operating activitics:
Realized gain on sale of investments
Unrealized loss (gain) on investiments

Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness

Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Employee advance
Employee retention credit receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Due to Tompkins County Public Library
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CAsH FLowS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments

NET CAsH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CasH FLows FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program loan
NET CAsH PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CasH, CaSH EQUIVALENTS, & RESTRICTED CASH,
beginning of year

CAsH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, & RESTRICTED CASH,
end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

CASH PAID DURING THE YEAR FOR:
Interest
Taxes

See accompanying notes.

2021 2020
271305  § 169,327
( 728,793) ( 107,642)
418,432 ( 210,559)
( 79,800) :
1,395 1,395
- ( 9)
( 47,315) :
70,333 48,548
- 4813
( 6,990) ( 32,646)
(  5323) 2,527
( 106,756) ( 124,246)
3,704,344 943,910
( 3,678,280) (1,137,895)
26,064 ( 193,985)
39,900 39,900
39,900 39,900
( 40,792) ( 278,331
714,559 992,890
673,767  § 714,559
- $ .



TOMPKINS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Organization

Tompkins County Public Library Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation), reported as a
component of Tompkins County Public Library (TCPL), located in Ithaca, New York,
has been established to provide support for TCPL. This support includes financial support
from annual fundraising campaigns and other sources, including other foundations,
businesses and organizations.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis of Presentation

The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets that are based upon the existence or absence of
restrictions on use that are placed by its donors: net assets without donor restrictions and
net assets with donor restrictions.

The governing board has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, a board-
designated endowment. Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor-imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as thosc that
will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-
imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, such as those that the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to support operations and not
subject to donor restrictions. The only limits on the use of net assets without donor
restrictions are the broad limits resulting from the nature of the Foundation, the
environment in which it operates, the purposes specified in it corporate documents and its
application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements
with creditors and others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

The Foundation’s unspent contributions are reported in net assets with donor
contributions if the donor limited their use, as are promised contributions that are not yet
due. Contributions of property and equipment or cash restricted to acquisition of property
and equipment are reported as net assets with donor restrictions if the donor has restricted
the use of the property or equipment to a particular program. These restrictions expire
when the assets are placed in service.



The Foundation’s donor-restricted endowment funds, including the unspent appreciation
of the endowment fund and the portion of the Foundation’s donor-restricted endowment
funds that the Foundation is committed to maintaining in perpetuity are classified in net
assets with donor restrictions.

When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner
specified by the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is
reported in the financial statements by reclassifying the net assets from net assets with
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the
Foundation’s tax-exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business income. In
addition, the Foundation qualifies for the charitable contribution under Section
170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as a foundation that is not a private foundation
under Section 509(a)(2).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received
and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met and the promises become unconditional.

Investments

The Foundation carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable
fair values and all investments in debt securities at their fair values in the Statements of
Financial Position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in
the accompanying Statements of Activitics and Changes in Net Assets.

Furniture and Equipment

The Foundation capitalizes all furniture and equipment in excess of $2,500. Purchased
furniture and equipment are carried at cost. Donated furniture and equipment are carried
at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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Contributions

The Foundation accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of
the FASB ASC 958. In accordance with FASB ASC 958, contributions that are restricted
by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified
to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the Statements of Activities and
Changes in Net Assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC 958,
Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, if the services (a) create
or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people
with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Foundation. Volunteers
provide fundraising services throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions
in the financial statements, as the recognition criteria under FASB ASC 958 were not
met.

Revenues from Contracts with Customers

Under ASC 606, the Foundation recognizes revenue as it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring control of publicity and marketing services to the TCPL. This
revenue is reported as marketing income in the Statements of Activities and Changes in
Net Assets and reflects the consideration to which the Foundation expects to be entitled
in exchange for those services. The Foundation does not recognize revenue in cases
where collectability is not probable and defers the recognition until collection becomes
probable or when payment is received.

The Foundation has elected to apply the practical expedient to not adjust for the effects of
a significant financing component as the period between the time of service and the time

of payment is less than one year.

Statements of Functional Expenses

The statements of functional expenses show a breakdown by categories of program
services, management and general, and fundraising. Program services include the
activities and funds expended to assist TCPL in fulfilling its mission. Management and
general activities include general oversight, business management, general record
keeping, budgeting, finance and other management and administrative activities.
Fundraising activities include publicizing and conducting fundraising campaigns,
maintaining donor mailing lists, conducting special fundraising events, and preparing and
distributing activities involved in solicitation of contributions from individuals,
foundations, government agencies, etc.
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B. RESTRICTED CASH

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following as of December 31:

2021 2020
Cash, cash equivalents, & restricted cash:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 639,893 $ 685,828
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 33,874 28,731
Cash, cash equivalents, & restricted cash as
shown on the Statements of Cash Flows $ 673,767 $ 714,559
C. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISk

The Foundation maintains its cash balances in a local financial institution. From time to
time, the Foundation may have bank deposits in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insurance limits,

Investments, which consist of money funds, stock funds and bond funds, are not insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and involve investment risk, including

possible loss of principal.

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Foundation had uninsured cash balances in
investment accounts of $33,874 and $28,731, respectively.

D. INVESTMENTS

Investments, stated at fair value, consist of mutual funds and securities as follows at
December 31,

2021
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Mutual funds and securities $ 2,803,494 $ 2,864,336 $ 60,842
2020
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Mutual funds and securities $ 2,109,024 $ 2,580,039 $ 471,015

Market Risk
Future changes in market prices may make a financial instrument less valuable.

Ownership interest is subject to the risk of loss from a decrease in value due to interest
rate fluctuations that may result in a decline that is other than temporary.

-12-



Investment returns are as follows for the years ended December 31,

2021 2020
Interest $ 774 $ 2,737
Dividends 11,918 10,135
Realized gain on sale of investments 728,793 107,642
Unrealized (loss) gain on fair value ( 418,432) 210,559
Total $ 323,053 $ 331,073

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures establishes a framework for
measuring fair value. That framework establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 Measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
Measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are as
follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets the Foundation has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
Inputs other than quoted prices that are obscrvable for the asset or liability;

Inputs derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement. Unconditional promises to give that will be paid in more than one
year are measured in the aggregate using present value techniques that consider the
promised cash flows.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs.
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The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s
assets at fair value at December 31,

2021
ASSETS: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Fixed income funds $ 783,681 $ - $ - $ 783,681
Domestic equity mutual
funds 1,346,888 - - 1,346,888
Domestic closed end
equity mutual funds 391,443 - - 391,443
International equity
funds 342,324 - - 342,324
Unconditional promises
to give - - 43,069 43,069
TOTAL ASSETS AT FAIR
VALUE $2,864,336 % - $ 43,069 $2,907,405

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs
(Level 3 inputs):

Unconditional promises to give:

January 1, 2021, net $ 113,402
New pledges received 5,000
Uncollectible (  4,800)
Collections ( 70,533)
December 31, 2021, net $ 43,069
2020
ASSETS: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Fixed income funds $ 667,559 $ - $ - $ 667,559
Domestic equity mutual

funds 638,407 - - 638,407
Domestic closed end

equity mutual funds 870,233 - - 870,233
mutual

funds 403,840 - - 403,840

International closed end
equity mutual funds - - - -
Unconditional promises

to give . = 113,402 113,402
TOTAL ASSETS AT FAIR
VALUE $2,580,039 $ - $ 113,402 $2,693,441
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Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs
(Level 3 inputs):

Unconditional promises to give:

January 1, 2020, net $ 161,950

New pledges received -

Collections ( 48,548)

December 31, 2020, net $ 113,402
F. PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give at December 31 consist of funds committed by various
donors. These funds are expected to be received as follows:

2021 2020
Receivable less than one year, net of allowance $ 23,069 § 73402
Receivable in one to five years 20,000 40,000
Total unconditional promises to give 43,069 113,402
Less:
Discount to net present value E -
Net unconditional promises to give 43,069 113,402
Less:
Receivable in less than one year, net of allowance 23,069 73,402
Long-term unconditional promises to give $ 20,000 § 40,000

G. ENDOWMENT

In August 2008, FASB Staff Position FAS 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the
UPMIFA (Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006), and
Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds was issued.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

In accordance with the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of
2010, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

Duration and preservation of the funds

Purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment funds
General economic conditions

Possible effect of inflation and deflation

Expected total return from income and appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Foundation

Investment policies of the Foundation

Rl o e PN
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Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level required to remain as a fund of perpetual duration.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Foundation’s Board of Directors has adopted an investment and spending policy for
endowment assets which has as its objective to provide on-going program support, while
protecting the endowment against inflation. The objective of the Foundation is to
maximize total return (interest and dividend income, plus capital appreciation, minus
investment fees), by utilizing a diversified portfolio to minimize overall risk. Annually, a
portion of the total investment return will be spent and the remainder will be reinvested
with the goal of preserving and growing the endowment over time. It is the Finance
Committee’s responsibility to monitor endowment performance.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation
targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its long-term return objectives within
prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The Foundation has a policy to forecast spending annually at 4-5% of the 19-quarter
average (last quarter ending September 30, 2021) of the endowment’s total asset value,
with the understanding that this spending rate plus inflation will not normally exceed
total real return (return net of inflation) from investments. For the year ended December
31,2021, a 4.50% spending rate was used.

Investment gains/losses are considered temporary, and the Foundation’s Board of
Directors is actively monitoring investment activities so as to continue responding in a
prudent fashion.

The Foundation has 23 individual donor-restricted and two Board-designated endowment
funds. The net assets associated with them have been classified as follows:

Assets with donor restrictions - the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment by explicit donor stipulation and unappropriated related

investment gains.

Board Designated - Board designated additions to endowment funds and
unappropriated related investment gains.
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The following table sets forth the Foundation’s endowment net asset composition by type
of fund:

2021
Net assets
without Net assets
donor with donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, January | $ 55,302  $ 1,110,774  $ 1,166,076
Investment (loss) income ( 620) 127,721 127,101
Support - 3,127 3,127
Amounts appropriated for expenditures ( 1,784) ( 36,981) ( 38,765)
Net assets, December 31 $ 52,898 $ 1,204,641 $ 1,257,539
2020
Net assets
without Net assets
donor with donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, January 1 $ 49613 § 992963 $ 1,042,576
Investment income 6,427 118,107 124,534
Support - 14,976 14,976
Amounts appropriated for expenditures ( 738) ( 15,272) ( 16,010)
Net assets, December 31 $ 55,302 $ 1,110,774  $ 1,166,076

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets without donor restrictions are classified as follows at December 31,

2021 2020
Board designated $ 52,898 $ 55,302
Undesignated 2,321,320 2,071,145
Total net assets without donor restrictions $ 2,374,218 $ 2,126,447

The Foundation has two types of net assets without donor restrictions: Board designated
funds and undesignated funds. The Foundation’s policy states funds be added to or
subtracted from its endowment, depending on earnings generated from separate
investment accounts and annual appropriations for expenditures.
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NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purpose or periods:

2021 2020
Grants to Tompkins County Public Library $ 43,069 $§ 110,300
Promises to give, without donor restrictions
but which are unavailable for expenditures
until due - 3,102
Endowments 1,204,641 1,110,774
Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 1,247,710 $ 1,224,176

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The following reflects the Foundation’s financial assets as of the Statement of Financial
Position date, reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or
donor-imposed restrictions:

2021 2020
Financial assets $ 3,628,496 $ 3,408,009
Less: those unavailable for general expenditures
within one year, due to:
Promises to give not collectible within one year 20,000 40,000
Board-designated to maintain as an endowment 52,898 55,302
Donor-restricted to maintain as an endowment 1,204,641 1,110,774
Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditure within one year $ 2,350,957 $ 2,201,933

The Foundation manages its liquid resources based on budgeted operating needs, and in
typical years seeks to maintain a $25,000 ceiling on funds in the operating cash account.

RELATED PARTIES
The sole mission of the Foundation is to raise and steward funds to benefit TCPL.

The Foundation donated $133,000 and $117,500 to TCPL for the years ended December
31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The Foundation also contributed endowment earnings of
$38,765 and $16,010 and donated $45,935 and $55,960 in funds designated for the
Library by the original donor. In addition, in-kind contributions of materials of $100 and
$0 were donated to the Library for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

Total fundraising expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was
$105,079 and $101,057 respectively, or 36% and 37% of the total contribution revenue
for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The ratio of expenses to
amounts raised is computed using actual expenses and related contributions on an accrual
basis.
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REVENUES FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Disageregation of Revenue and Significant Judgments

The Foundation recognizes revenues from the publicity and marketing services
agreement with TCPL over time because the recipient simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits of the services.

The total amount of revenue recognized over time for the year ended December 31, 2021
and 2020 was $0 and $8,500, respectively.

Performance Obligations

The publicity and marketing services agreement with TCPL consisted of promises to
provide various program promotion and publicity services and marketing services over
the contract period. The promised services were considered a single performance
obligation as they had the same pattern of transfer to the customer. The Foundation
recognized revenue ratably over the contract period as control of the services was
transferred to the customer. TCPL was billed in quarterly installments payable in the first
month of each calendar quarter. The transaction price in the contract was fixed and there
were no obligations for returns or refunds. This contract was discontinued after April
2020.

There were no beginning or ending contract balances from the publicity and marketing
services agreement in 2021 or 2020.

PaycHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOANS:

During April 2020 and January 2021, the Foundation applied for and received Paycheck
Protection Program (PPP) Loans of $39,900 each as created by the C.A.R.E.S. Act. The
loans had an interest rate of 1%, a maturity date of two years, and loan payments were
deferred until ten months from the end of the Foundation’s covered period. The loans
were eligible for forgiveness based on the Foundation maintaining or quickly rehiring
employees and maintaining salary levels.

The AICPA issued TQA 3200.18 outlining treatment options for PPP loans by non-
governmental entities. These options include treating the amount as a loan in accordance
with FASB ASC 470 and accruing interest in accordance with FASB ASC 835-30, or as a
governmental grant by analogy to International Accounting Standards (IAS) 20,
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure for Government Assistance.

The Foundation elected to treat the PPP loan utilizing the option provided by FASB ASC
470. The Foundation received forgiveness of the entire loan amount for each loan and
related accrued interest in January 2021 and July 2021, respectively.

Risks AND UNCERTAINTIES:

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Foundation experienced a decline in contribution
revenue in the prior year, but an increase in 2021. The Foundation is confident they have
the financial resources to continue operations for the near-term. As the situation evolves,
the Foundation continues to closely monitor the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on
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all aspects of the business, including how it impacts TCPL and employees, in addition to
how the COVID-19 pandemic impacts the Foundation’s ability to provide services to
TCPL. The ultimate impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on operating results, cash flows
and financial condition is likely to be determined by factors which are uncertain,
unpredictable and outside of the Foundation’s control at this time. The situation
surrounding COVID-19 remains fluid, and if disruptions do arise, they could materially
adversely impact business.

EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT

During 2021, the Foundation filed amended quarterly federal payroll tax returns to claim
the Employee Retention Credit under the C.A.R.E.S. Act for the period of July 1%, 2020
through September 30, 2021. The total amount of the credit is $47,324.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through April 4, 2022, the date when
the financial statements were available to be issued, and there were no items that required
disclosure.
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